Anderson County Charter Commission Minutes February 6, 2017

BE IT REMEMBERED THAT THE ANDERSON COUNTY CHARTER COMMISSION MET IN REGULAR SESSION ON FEBRUARY 6, 2017 AT 6:00 PM, WITH THE FOLLOWING MEMBERS PRESENT: V L STONECIPHER, MARK ALDERSON, TIM ISBEL, STEVE MEAD, STEVE EMERT, JERRY WHITE, BOB SMALLRIDGE AND DAVID STANLEY ABSENT: NONE

Prayer was led by Commissioner Alderson

Pledge of Allegiance was led by Commissioner Stanley

Upon motion made by Commissioner Alderson, seconded by Commissioner Mead and passed, minutes of the January 3, 2017 meeting were approved.

- 1. Appearance of Citizens No Citizens came forward to speak.
- Appearance of Elected Officials and Heads of Departments Gary Long, County Road Superintendent, discussed the operations of his department in detail and answered questions. No action was taken.
 Tim Shelton, Register of Deeds, discussed the operations of his department and answered questions. No action was taken.
- 3. Unfinished Business Commissioner Mead discussed the time-line for preparing and submitting a draft of the charter government.
 Commissioner Alderson made a motion, seconded by Commissioner Mead, for the Law Director, Mr. Yeager, to prepare a draft pursuant to the statutes of each department already in place and according to TCA Code.
- 4. New Business Commissioner Mead made a motion to establish a quorum of five (5) members required to pass a motion be added to the Rules of Procedure. Seconded by Commissioner Emert, motion carries.

Upon motion made by Commissioner Emert, meeting was adjourned.

Next meeting will be on March 6, 2017 at 6:00 pm.

Anderson County Charter Commission Rules of Procedure

Rule I

No member of Charter Commission shall speak more than twice nor more than three minutes on the same motion—except the maker of the motion, who shall have the right to answer questions. The maker of the motion shall have the right to make closing comments prior to taking the vote on such motion. However, by majority vote, Charter Commission may extend the length of time and the number of times a member may speak on a given motion. Asking a question regarding the motion does not count as a Charter Commissioner's time to speak on the motion.

Rule II

Citizens and public officials will be allowed to address Charter Commission, subject to the conditions in Rule III, on items on the agenda as the item is brought forth during the meeting. Citizens and public officials may speak once on each item and will have up to three minutes to speak. Groups will be encouraged to select a spokesperson to present a comment from the group.

Rule III

Comments by Charter Commissioners, public officials, and citizens must be professional and respectful and must refrain from outbursts, profanity, questioning motives, and personal attacks. The Chair can limit comments to those relevant to the item to be voted on and can stop inappropriate, disruptive, or overly repetitive speakers.

Rule IV A roll call shall be required on final charter item(s).

Rule V

The Charter Commission Chair is authorized to take a position on any issue brought before the commission and to vote on any motion, or other action, before Commission. This is a deviation from Roberts Rules of Order.

Rule VI

The Charter Commission has established that a quorum of five(5) members is required to pass a motion.